Page 1 of 1

Eric Fryson

From: Kim Hancock [khancock@kagmlaw.com]

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 2:34 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Beth Salak; greg.damell@cbeyond.net; Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Subject: Docket 120000-0T

Attachmaents: Ann Cole ltr filing (CONF} of 2012 Response to Comp Report-corrected 4.16.12.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is
made;

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing Is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 681-3828

vkaufman@kagmiaw.com
b. This filing is made in Docket No. 120000-0T.
c The document is filed on behalf of Cbeyond Communications, LLC
d. The total pages in the document is 1 page.
e. The attached document is a letter to Ann Cole, Commission Clerk.

Kim Hancock
khancock@kagmlaw.com

¥ Keefe, Anchors
i Gordon&Moyle

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A.
The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 681-3828 (Voice)

(850) 681-8788 (Fax)

www kagmlaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client
privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the
agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly-prohibited. If you
receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank
you.
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¥ Keefe, Anchors
i Gordon&Moyle

April 16, 2012

Via E-Filing

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Claim of Confidential Treatment pursuant to Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes
Cbeyond Communications, LLC’s Response to Staff’s 2012 Local Cotapetition Data
Request and Form 477 and Claim of Confidential Treatment Pursuant to Section

364.183(1), Florida Statutes

Dear Ms. Cole:

Please replace the cover letter filed earlier today with this correspondence. The only
difference is to change 2011 to 2012 in the subject line and in the first paragraph.

Enclosed for filing, please find the Response to Staff’s 2012 Local Competition Data
Request and Form 477. Cbeyond considers the information in these documents to be proprietary
confidential business information. Thus, they must be treated pursuant to Commission
confidentiality procedures,

Therefore, pursuant to Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes, confidential classification is
requested for the enclosed materials. The information described above is confidential and
proprietary business information belonging to Cbeyond and should be kept confidential and
exempt from public disclosure.

Sincerely,
Vickl Gordon Kaufiman
Enclosures

ce: Beth Salak (w/o encls.)
Greg Darnell (w/o encls.)
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